

Mr Mark Hammond
Head of Sustainability
Regional Quarries & Concrete Pty Ltd t/a Cleary Bros
81 East West Link
CROOM New South Wales 2527

12/02/2026

Dear Mr Hammond

**Gerroa Quarry - New CCC representative Oct 2025 (MP05_0099)
Community Consultative Committee Members**

I refer to your letter dated 28 October 2025 requesting the Secretary to endorse the new members of the Community Consultative Committee (CCC), as required by the conditions of consent.

You advise that;

1. Shoalhaven City Council nominates Ms Bethany Sheehan as its new representative;
2. Kiama Municipal Council nominates Cr Yasmin Tatrai as its new representative; and
3. Cleary Bros's nominates David Simpson as its new representative.

I also note you have provided letters from both councils detailing their nominees. Consequently, as delegate of the Planning Secretary I approve the above nominees to the CCC.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton via email at carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director – Energy and Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary